
 

 

 
Agenda for Community Grant Panel 
Tuesday, 1st September, 2020, 10.30 am 
 
Members of Community Grant Panel 
J Bailey, D Key, J Loudoun, P Millar, H Parr, G Pook and 
J Rowland (Chairman)  

 
Venue: Online via the zoom app.  All councillors and registered 
speakers will have been sent an appointment with the meeting 
link 

 
Contact: Chris Lane, Democratic Services Officer 01395 517544 
or email clane@eastdevon.gov.uk; 

 

(or group number 01395 517546) 
Tuesday 25 August 2020 
 
IMPORTANT – this meeting will be conducted online and recorded by zoom only.  
Please do not attend Blackdown House. 
Members are asked to follow the Protocol for Remote Meetings 
 
This meeting is being recorded by EDDC for subsequent publication on the Council’s 
website and will be streamed live to the Council’s Youtube Channel at 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCmNHQruge3LVI4hcgRnbwBw 
 
Public speakers are now required to register to speak – for more information please use the 
following link https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say-at-
meetings/all-other-virtual-public-meetings/#article-content 
 
 
1 Public speaking   

 Information on public speaking is available online 
 

2 Minutes of previous meeting  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 Minutes of the Community Grant Panel meeting held on 18 December 2019. 
 

3 Apologies   

4 Declarations of Interest   

 Guidance is available online to Councillors and co-opted members on making 
declarations of interest 
 

5 Matters of urgency   

 Information on matters of urgency is available online 
 

6 Confidential/exempt items   

East Devon District Council 

Blackdown House 

Border Road 

Heathpark Industrial Estate 

Honiton 

EX14 1EJ 

DX 48808 HONITON 

Tel: 01404 515616 

www.eastdevon.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

page 1

https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/protocol-for-virtual-meetings/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCmNHQruge3LVI4hcgRnbwBw
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say-at-meetings/all-other-virtual-public-meetings/#article-content
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say-at-meetings/all-other-virtual-public-meetings/#article-content
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say-at-meetings/all-other-virtual-public-meetings/#article-content
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/councillor-conduct/councillor-reminder-for-declaring-interests/
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/matters-of-urgency/


 To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the press) have 
been excluded.  There are no items which officers recommend should be dealt 
with in this way. 
 

7 Crowdfund East Devon - Budleigh Salterton Community Workshop Bid  (Pages 5 
- 7) 

 To seek Members support to the Budleigh Salterton community workshop 
crowdfunding campaign. 
 

8 Crowdfund East Devon - Coleridge Memorial Statue Bid  (Pages 8 - 10) 

 To seek Members support to the Coleridge Memorial crowdfunding campaign. 
 

 
 
 
 
Under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, any members of the 
public are now allowed to take photographs, film and audio record the proceedings and 
report on all public meetings (including on social media). No prior notification is needed but 
it would be helpful if you could let the democratic services team know you plan to film or 
record so that any necessary arrangements can be made to provide reasonable facilities for 
you to report on meetings. This permission does not extend to private meetings or parts of 
meetings which are not open to the public. You should take all recording and photography 
equipment with you if a public meeting moves into a session which is not open to the public.  
 
If you are recording the meeting, you are asked to act in a reasonable manner and not 
disrupt the conduct of meetings for example by using intrusive lighting, flash photography or 
asking people to repeat statements for the benefit of the recording. You may not make an 
oral commentary during the meeting. The Chairman has the power to control public 
recording and/or reporting so it does not disrupt the meeting. 
 
Members of the public exercising their right to speak during Public Question Time will be 
recorded. 
 
Decision making and equalities 
 

For a copy of this agenda in large print, please contact the Democratic 
Services Team on 01395 517546 

page 2

http://new.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/decision-making-and-equalities-duties/


EAST DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

Minutes of the meeting of Community Grant Panel held at Axe Room, 

Blackdown House, Border Road, Honiton, EX14 1EJ on 18 December 2019 

 
Attendance list at end of document 
The meeting started at 2.59 pm and ended at 3.02 pm 
 
 
14    Public Speaking  

 
There were no public speakers. 
 

15    Minutes of previous meeting  

 
The minutes of the Community Grant Panel held on 24 July 2019 were confirmed as a 
true record with the following addition that delegated authority had been given to the 
Chairman to award additional funding of £2,500 to Dalwood Community Shop. 
 

16    Declarations of Interest  

 
There were no declarations of interests. 
 

17    Parishes Together Fund amendment request from Colyton Parish 

Council  

 
Jamie Buckley, Engagement & Funding Officer reported that Colyton Parish Council had 
submitted amendments to a drainage and ditching project that had previously been 
approved for £1,292.90. 
 
It was noted that the release of the first ditch by Devon County Council may have 
revealed other issues that may not have been known. 
 
RECOMMENDED: that the amendments to a drainage and ditching project for 

£1,292.90 be supported. 
 

18    Confidential/exempt items  

 
There were no items that officers recommended should be dealt with requiring exclusion 
of the public or press. 
 

19    Discussion of Crowdfund East Devon  

 
Members considered the Crowdfunding East Devon Report that outlined the possible 
recommendations. 
 
RECOMMENDED:  

1. that the Community Grant Panel / East Devon District Council formally propose to 
Devon County Council to keep monies left in the Crowdfund East Devon pot at the 
end of 2019 / 2020 to keep running the crowdfunding scheme in 2020 / 2021 be 
agreed. 

2. That if there are an appropriate amount of monies leftover, the Community Grants 
Panel  / East Devon District Council formally propose to Devon County Council 

page 3

Agenda Item 2



Community Grant Panel 18 December 2019 
 

that we use some of these monies to set up a small grants scheme in 2020 / 2021 
for our not for profit groups be agreed. 

 
 
 
 

Attendance List 

Councillors present: 
A Dent 
S Jackson 
F King 
T McCollum 
I Thomas (Chairman) 
 
Officers in attendance: 
Jamie Buckley, Community Engagement and Funding Officer 
Wendy Harris, Democratic Services Officer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chairman   Date:  

 

page 4



Crowdfund East Devon – Budleigh Salterton 

Community Workshop Bid 

 

Decision to be made: Do you wish to support the Budleigh Salterton Community 

Workshop crowdfunding campaign? If so, how much of a grant do you wish to offer?  

 

The Budleigh Salterton Community Workshop project on Crowdfunder has now raised more 

than 25% of their Crowdfunder total. They have also now sent back answers to a few 

supplementary questions we asked. They are therefore now eligible to be considered for a 

Crowdfund East Devon pledge.  

As at 24 August 2020 they had raised £26,695 of a £50,000 campaign (53%) with 7 days left 

to raise the full amount. I have put them in touch with Crowdfunder and they have had one to 

one guidance on how to achieve their target amount.   

 

1. Campaign closing date issue 

Their campaign closes on 31 August, which is the day before we will make our decision. 

Delays were caused in part by them not providing answers to the questions we asked until 

23 August. It also took them a while to reach the 25% threshold to be considered for a grant 

from us, as they’re trying to raise a large amount. Although the campaign will have closed, 

we can still make a pledge if it means they will achieve their target amount of £50,000.  

Due to the way that Crowdfund East Devon works however, unless they will have reached 

their target with our pledge and any pledge Devon County Council may decide to give them 

through Crowdfund Devon, they will not receive any money from us. This is because in order 

to unlock our grant they have to achieve the £50,000 they’re trying to raise. This is to try and 

not have any issues with public funds going to unfinished, unachievable projects. We are 

currently unaware of what Devon County Council will decide to do, and may not hear for a 

while.  

The panel should make a decision on whether they wish to give a grant, and if so how much. 

If this leaves the Budleigh Community Workshop short of their £50,000 target, we will then 

liaise with Devon County Council to see if any Devon County Council grant would help them 

achieve it.    

 

2. Their campaign 

Please note: some of the amounts they’ve raised from elsewhere in the information on 

and from their Crowdfunder page is no longer correct, it has been updated. Please 

see section 3 of this document for updated figures.   

Please see their Crowdfunder campaign page: 

https://www.crowdfunder.co.uk/budleigh-salterton-community-workshop-bid which 

has a video explaining the project. Please also check their campaign page for an 

update on how much they raised. 

page 5

Agenda Item 7

https://www.crowdfunder.co.uk/budleigh-salterton-community-workshop-bid


 

This is the wording from their project page which explains their project in brief: 

“The Budleigh Community Workshop Trust (BCWT), a newly formed charity (a CIO – 

Registered Charity Number 1188475), is operating in partnership with the Budleigh Health 

and Wellbeing Hub and the local GP practice, with the shared objective of improving the 

vitality, health and wellbeing of the local community and particularly in a post Covid19 era.  

“Specifically, BCWT plans to create a workshop and other recreational facilities for the 
community to enhance skills, confidence and inclusion. Volunteer led activities will be made 
available to individuals who have need for such facilities by reason of their age, infirmity or 
disability, financial hardship or social circumstances, with the object of improving their 
conditions of life. 

“Activities will initially focus on carpentry, wood turning and allied DIY, textile crafts and 
repair skills under the supervision of experienced practitioners and support volunteers. Our 
aspiration is to make the Community Workshop socially inclusive and diverse, focussing 
wherever the need is, so that young adults and older generations can develop skills and 
enjoy the social and creative opportunities the Workshop will provide. The facility will be 
operated within strict health and safety guidelines and controls including disabled access.  

“BCWT has identified Budleigh Salterton Fire Station adjacent to other workshops/industrial 
units on Station Road as highly suitable premises for its purposes. The building has a 
concrete ground floor ideal for machinery based activities and an upstairs well lit room 
suitable for craft activities, meetings and relaxation. It is estimated that total funding of 
£200,000 is required to purchase, refurbish, and to initially equip the building. BCWT has 
managed to raise, through donations and pledges, £150,000 but, clearly, we are short of our 
necessary target to be able to compete at the Auction in September.” 

3. Things to think about in making the decision:   

3.1 The project and its costs: 

 They are a Charitable Incorporated Organisation, who have recently been set up for 
the purpose of providing this community building.  

 This will allow the BCWT to bid at auction for a building, they believe it may cost 
them over £200,000. It maybe that the building goes for more or less than the 
£200,000 they are aiming to raise. If they don’t end up purchasing that particular 
building I would suggest we say that any grant must be returned to us.  

 They are trying to raise over £228,000. Over £200,000 to attempt to buy the building, 
and estimate it will cost about £28,000 to refurbish it. Budleigh Salterton Town 
Council have just decided to donate £25,000 towards the £28,000 refurbishments if 
the group are successful in buying the building. I am confident they will be able to 
raise the remaining £3,000 needed for refurbishments if they are successful.  

 They have currently raised £196,695 towards buying the building. This is £100,000 
from donations, £70,000 from pledges and £26,695 from their crowdfunding 
campaign. The target of their crowdfunding campaign is £50,000, if we make a 
pledge they won’t receive the money we pledge unless they achieve their target. 
Obviously the more money they can raise to try and buy it, the more likely they are to 
be successful.   

 

page 6



3.2 Community support 

 Both within and outside of Crowdfunder they have so far managed to raise about 
£220,000. This is a fantastic achievement and shows a wealth of support from the 
local community. 6+ 

3.3 Our Crowdfund East Devon grants 

 If they don’t raise the full £50,000 their crowdfunding campaign is for, under our 
terms and conditions we remove any pledge we make and they don’t receive any 
funding from us. They will still receive all the funding they have raised from other 
sources.  

 Our maximum grant is £10,000. We can decide to give less than this. It maybe that 
Devon County Council decide to give some crowdfunding monies. However, we 
won’t know this for some time as it takes Devon County Council longer usually to 
make their decisions. 

 They have currently raised £26,695 of a £50,000 campaign (53%) with 7 days left to 
raise the full amount. If the panel are supportive of the project I would suggest 
granting the maximum amount of £10,000 to try to ensure they meet their target, can 
access our grant and enable the project to happen.  

 We have around £90,000 still available in the Crowdfund East Devon pot. This can’t 
currently be used for any other purpose, technically it is mostly Devon County 
Council’s money that they’re allowing us to use to give grants to East Devon 
community projects. This £90,000 doesn’t include:  

 £20,000 still left from the £25,000 that was taken from the Crowdfund East Devon 
pot and used to create a small grants stream joint with Devon County Council for 
coronavirus related projects. This is still with Devon County Council waiting to 
see if this grants stream needs to be revived.  

 £50,000 from the Transformation Fund that was placed into the Crowdfund East 
Devon pot and has been held to one side whilst we used monies available to us 
from alternative sources.  

 

 

 

page 7



Crowdfund East Devon – Coleridge Memorial Statue 

Bid 

 

Decision to be made: Do you wish to support the Coleridge Memorial crowdfunding 

campaign? If so, how much of a grant do you wish to offer?  

 

The Coleridge Memorial project on Crowdfunder has now raised more than 25% of their 

Crowdfunder total. They have also now sent back answers to a few supplementary 

questions we asked. They are therefore now eligible to be considered for a Crowdfund East 

Devon pledge.  

As at 25 August 2020 they had raised £13,320 of a £20,000 campaign (66%) with 10 days 

left to raise the full amount. They have raised this amount from 60 supporters which is a 

large number of supporters, although there was one large donation of £10,000 from one 

source. I did put them in touch with Crowdfunder and they have had one to one guidance on 

how to achieve their target amount.   

 

1. Their campaign 

Their Crowdfunder campaign page: https://www.crowdfunder.co.uk/coleridge-

memorial-statue#start which has a video explaining the project. Watching the video is 

a good way to find out more about their proposal.  

Please also check their campaign page for an update on how much they have 

currently raised and so still have left to raise.  

 

This is the wording from their project page which explains their project in brief: 

“Our Project 

“We are fundraising for a life-size statue of Coleridge to be sculptured and placed at St 
Mary's church. Our project launched in October 2017 and we have to date raised £30,000 of 
a £80,000 target. This Crowdfunder push is to raise £20,000 with a stretch target to £30,000: 
this will allow us to get our statue sculpture started, and then to prepare the site archeology, 
arrange public engagement notices, and plan for the unveiling event. So, we would be up 
and running in 2020 for completion by a 2022 deadline! Our sculptor Nicholas Dimbleby is 
keen and ready to begin his work, and we have all the permissions required to place this at 
Ottery St Mary parish church. 

“Memorial Sculpture Fundraising Campaign - Dame Hilary Mantel 

“There has long been a wish in Ottery St Mary that the poet Samuel Taylor Coleridge, born 
in the town in 1772, should be appropriately memorialised in sculptural form close to his 
birthplace. Our project is passionately endorsed by one of our major supporters: 
internationally acclaimed and local writer Hilary Mantel - 

“'He was a visionary who helped shape our national imagination, and it is right that he should 
have a memorial in the place that shaped him: and in the very churchyard where he told the 
secrets of his heart to the grass and the nettles.' 

page 8

Agenda Item 8

https://www.crowdfunder.co.uk/coleridge-memorial-statue#start
https://www.crowdfunder.co.uk/coleridge-memorial-statue#start


“This Project's Importance - Sir Andrew Motion 

“There is no memorial statue of Coleridge anywhere in the world to recognise and honour his 
shaping of our modern view of the world through his literary and philosophical contributions. 
The need to remedy this is argued by another of our distinguished supporters: writer and 
former Poet Laureate Andrew Motion - 

“'It seems completely astonishing that such a thing doesn't exist already. Coleridge is one of 
the greatest poets and thinkers who ever lived, as well as being one of the most fascinating 
human beings; Ottery St Mary should honour and celebrate him.'” 

3. Things to think about in making the decision:   

3.1 Eligibility 

 In order to receive a grant from us the project has to fit in with at least one of the 
aims of the Council Plan or Transformation Strategy. They feel their project will 
support elements of all of EDDC’s aims and objectives, giving examples of the 
positive well-being impact of supporting cultural, artistic and heritage aspects of the 
local community, as well as the potential economic benefits of increased tourism to 
Ottery and the local community. 

3.2 Costs 

 They say the total costs will be £80,000, they already have £30,000. Their 
Crowdfunder campaign is for £20,000 which would mean they’d have £50,000 in 
hand. This means they will currently be £30,000 short even if their campaign is 
successful. The decision to set the Crowdfunding target at £20,000 was essentially to 
be realistic, and for it to be achievable, and is justifiable. They feel that if they have 
the £50,000 in hand they will be in a better position to reassess and potentially 
reduce their costs from £80,000. They’ve also been promised some of the £30,000 
shortfall already. However, at this stage we would not be funding part of a finished 
project. We have always previously funded and would prefer to fund projects that we 
know have enough to come to fruition if successful in their Crowdfunder campaign. 
Please note we can put extra terms and conditions on the grant if we feel they are 
necessary.  

3.3 Community support 

 They have so far raised £43,320 from the local community, bequests, Coleridge’s 
family members and other interested individuals. Although we don’t know how many 
people have contributed to this total, this shows a significant amount of buy in for this 
project.  

3.4 Our Crowdfund East Devon grants 

 If they don’t raise the full £20,000 their crowdfunding campaign is for, under our 
terms and conditions we remove any pledge we make and they don’t receive any 
funding from us. They will still receive all the funding they have raised from other 
sources.  

 Our maximum grant is £10,000. We can decide to give less than this. In the case of 
this project as at 25 August they only need £6,680.  

page 9



 They have currently raised £13,320 of a £20,000 campaign (66%) with 10 days left to 
raise the full amount (correct as at 25 August). If the panel are supportive of the 
project I would suggest granting enough to ensure they meet their target. £6,680 of a 
project is a significant amount to raise with only 10 days left.  

 We have around £90,000 still available in the Crowdfund East Devon pot. This can’t 
currently be used for any other purpose, technically it is mostly Devon County 
Council’s money that they’re allowing us to use to give grants to East Devon 
community projects. This £90,000 doesn’t include:  

 £20,000 still left from the £25,000 that was taken from the Crowdfund East Devon 
pot and used to create a small grants stream joint with Devon County Council for 
coronavirus related projects. This is still with Devon County Council waiting to 
see if this grants stream needs to be revived.  

 £50,000 from the Transformation Fund that was placed into the Crowdfund East 
Devon pot and has been held to one side whilst we used monies available to us 
from alternative sources.  

 

page 10


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meeting
	7 Crowdfund East Devon - Budleigh Salterton Community Workshop Bid
	8 Crowdfund East Devon - Coleridge Memorial Statue Bid

